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John Burnett STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

Dear Mr. Burnett:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or
Company) provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please refer to PEF’s Response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 3. The response PEF
provided (Excel file labeled Exhibit_3) includes a program titled “Solar for Schools” in
column J. Please explain or describe which PEF program the information in this column
applies to: Photovoltaics for Schools (K-12) or Photovoltaics for Schools (Post Secondary).

2. Please refer to PEF’s Response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 3. Please explain why
information for the following programs was not provided i the response (Excel file labeled
Exhibit 3):

Business Energy Check

Innovation Incentive
Research and Development
Home Energy Check

3. Please refer to PEF’s Response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 6. Data request question
No. 6 requested the demand and energy savings associated with each measure (by program)
shown as MW and GWh savings, as a percentage of each program, and as a percentage of
Commission-authorized goals. Please explain why PEF provided no values for two of its

Commercial/Industrial programs, the Energy Check Program or the Innovation Incentive
Program.
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4. Please refer to PEF’s Response to Staff's First Data Request, No. 7. In the response, PEF
provided lost revenues for 1™ Year, 10™ Year, and 10 Year Average. Please provide the lost
revenues for each program for each of the years from 2010 through 2020 in an Excel
spreadsheet.

5. Please refer to PEF’s Response to Staff’s First Data Request, No. 7. Please explain or
describe why PEF did not provide any values in the columns “Residential Rate Impact” and
“¢4, of Total ECCR Rate” for any of the Business/Commercial programs in its response. As
part of this response, please explain where such costs are recovered in rates.

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by July 6, 2010, with
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Katherine E. Fleming
Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

KEF/sh

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Paul Lewis
Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle

John McWhirter
James Brew/Al Taylor
George Cavros

Suzanne Brownless
Rick D. Chamberiain
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